
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on April 11, 2018 at 7:00 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library 

during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three 

working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

April 11, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. IMRF briefing - Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund representative Tecyna Anderson 

4. Executive Session 

 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of 

 specific employees of the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an 

 employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the March 14, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 03/31/18, Investment Activity Report, 03/31/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 03/31/18, Revenue Report, 03/31/18, and Expense Report, 03/31/18 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 04/11/18 

6. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

Secretary Sullivan and Trustee Flint reviewed the March billings in April. 

President Fisher and Trustee Bartelli will review the April billings in May. 

7. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. LLD Strategic Planning 

e. Committee of the Whole - Budget 

9. Unfinished Business 

10. New Business 

a. Adopt Resolution 18-01 - Action Required 

Approve Resolution 18-01 censure resolution 

11. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

March 14, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary (arrived 7:02 p.m.) 

Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

 

Two visitors addressed the Board. The first speaker asked about the Management Association.  He then 

referenced the proposed pay grade document questioning various positions and grades. Finally, he 

commented about the monthly expenses report and differences between November and December 

balances. 

 

The second visitor mentioned that he was surprised to read in the January minutes that a Trustee had 

proposed not paying a vendor for services rendered. The service in question was the November training for 

Trustees. The visitor mentioned that he attended the meeting and felt the training session was a valuable 

opportunity as evidenced by the many questions asked by Trustees.  

 

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the February 14, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the February 14, 2018 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/28/18, Investment Activity Report, 02/28/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 02/28/18, Revenue Report, 02/28/18, and Expense Report, 02/28/18 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/14/18 

There was a proposed amendment to the February 14, 2018 Board Meeting minutes: 

 Correction to Item 8a, Discussion: “Vice President Hummel explained that he was not satisfied 

 with how the attorney handled the PAC violation recommendation.” 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve the Consent Agenda 3a through 3c as amended. 

Secretary Sullivan seconded. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint commented that the amendment was improper and that he would oppose 

it. Secretary Sullivan asked for clarification on the amendment. Vice President Hummel repeated 

2 



 

2 
 

the amendment. President Fisher proposed using the word “remedy.”  Secretary Sullivan suggested 

using the phrase “remedy of the violation.” 

 

Vice President Hummel pulled the motion. President Fisher announced that the motion was abandoned. 

 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve the Consent Agenda 3a through 3c as originally 

presented. Secretary Sullivan seconded. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Sullivan asked whether she should bring questions regarding the Treasurer’s 

Report up now or later. President Fisher recommended waiting until the Treasurer presents the 

Finance Committee Report. 

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Flint - Nay, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Aye, Trustee Swistak - Aye, 

Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve item d; approval of the bills as presented. Trustee Swistak 

seconded. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Hummel referenced two items: the Legislative Meet-up and Trustee 

Workshop. He stated that he did not believe the events constituted Trustee training.  President 

Fisher commented that advocacy is part of the role of a Trustee.  Secretary Sullivan commented 

that she receives emails about ILA issues and initiatives. Secretary Sullivan addressed an issue 

about the Library purchasing a book for her about library trends.  The Director stated that this book 

could be interlibrary loaned for her. 

 

Vice President Hummel continued opposing the workshop attendance, stating that he did not 

believe Trustees should attend these type of events. Secretary Sullivan suggested that the 

President should attend these events and then if he cannot, the Vice President should go and if he 

cannot, the Treasurer should go and so on. President Fisher responded by saying the event topics 

are relevant to all Trustees, not just Officers and mentioned that Trustee Flint expressed interest 

and followed the proper protocol. Vice President Hummel suggested that the attendance form 

should have been on the agenda.  

 

Secretary Sullivan asked for a list of all ILA opportunities. Director Weinstein mentioned that all 

Trustees are members of ILA and receive email notifications and the ILA Reporter magazine that list 

meeting dates. Secretary Sullivan stated that she will take it upon herself to make a list and send it 

to every member of the Board. Trustee Flint asked her not to do so because it was improper.  

He described ILA conference schedules, what it takes to be an engaged Trustee, and that his 

attendance and the process to attend was handled with transparency. Vice President Hummel 

disagreed. 

 

Secretary Sullivan had additional comments regarding the role of a Trustee.  She stated that she 

believed that the people with the least seniority should be sent to the ILA opportunities first.  She 

was happy to hear that ILA had two regular Trustee events.  Lastly, she mentioned that she 

believed that one of the main duties of Trustee was fundraising.  

 

Secretary Sullivan explained that she had visited multiple libraries and met with Board Presidents 

and Trustees. Treasurer Wang recommended that after Trustees attend a conference, that they 

3 



 

3 
 

return and share their experience with the rest of the Board. Trustee Bartelli seconded Treasurer 

Wang’s suggestion.  Secretary Sullivan added that she would prefer that the Trustee create a 

presentation for the Board.  

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint noted that emails concerning public business were being sent by one LLD 

Trustee to other LLD Trustees. His advice was to ignore them as though as they had not been sent. 

Trustee Swistak stated that the Board was a team and that discussions must take place at an open 

meeting. President Fisher suggested that best practice would be to send emails directly to one 

Trustee or to Director Weinstein. Trustee Flint responded by suggesting to use email as it is 

intended by public officials. Secretary Sullivan explained that she would be happy to read her 

emails aloud at every meeting. She also commented that she believed that the LLD Board meets 

the least amount of times as compared to other public entities. 

 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 

Treasurer Wang and Trustee Swistak reviewed the February billings in March. 
Secretary Sullivan and Trustee Flint will review the March billings in April. 

 

Director Weinstein thanked the Board for their condolences last month and for the donation on behalf of 

her mother. She also thanked Assistant Director McQuillan for taking care of the Library while she took 

some bereavement time and recognized Chris Knight for his role in preparing the room for the very first 

recorded Board meeting last month. Josh Hepler was also recognized for his video work and uploading to 

the Library’s YouTube channel where the public may view the open meeting recordings. 

 

The Library celebrated Harry Potter Day on March 10th. An estimated 400+ people attended the three hour 

program. Finding parking was difficult. She congratulated the staff that worked on the program. 

  

The Library budget meetings have been scheduled for April 4th and April 18th, both at 7 pm.  

April 4th will cover costs associated with Building, Operating, Insurance, Contractual Services, Equipment, 

Materials, Programs, Restricted Use, and Contingency. April 18th will cover Personnel, Staff and Trustee 

Development, Special Reserves, the Building and Maintenance Fund, and Revenues. Director Weinstein 

discussed and provided background regarding pay grade adjustments. She recommended to keep with CPI 

this year; between a 2.1% and 1.8% adjustment (US and Chicago respectively).  

 

Discussion: 

Vice President Hummel and Secretary Sullivan asked questions regarding pay grades. Secretary 

Sullivan asked Director Weinstein to share the Library job descriptions with members of the Board.  

 

The dates for the next two LLD Strategic Planning Committee meetings were announced, March 21st and 

May 2nd, both at 7 pm. Committee members were asked to send the Director one strategic plan example 

that might prove beneficial to the Committee’s work. A packet will be created with the examples for the 

March 21st discussion. She asked that all Board members make inquires during the Committee meeting so 

that all members may benefit from those questions.  She asked that members connect with her to set up a 

tour of the Library if interested. 

4 



 

4 
 

 

Discussion: Secretary Sullivan asked if it were possible to get a years’ worth of programs including 

descriptions, dates, and attendance. Director Weinstein directed Secretary Sullivan to the Library’s 

online calendar.  Director Weinstein asked the rest of the Board if they wanted more detail than 

what was available on the online calendar. Vice President Hummel asked if the information was 

readily available. Director Weinstein answered that the attendance information would have to be 

pulled separately but that general attendance statistics are supplied monthly within the Board 

packets. Secretary Sullivan asked for the cost of each program. 

 

Secretary Sullivan remarked about the LLD Strategic Planning and Budget meetings. She proposed 

finishing the Strategic Plan before budgeting and doing away with the working budget and just 

passing the B&A.  She also mentioned that the Board was wasting time and not planning meetings 

efficiently.  Trustee Sullivan stated that Trustees were more important than staff when scheduling 

for Strategic Planning Committee meetings.   

 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan discussed the heavy rain of February 18th and 19th. The south parking lot had 

some flooding due to the retention area being full of water. The landscaping crew came and pumped out 

the water. This is a reoccurring issue that needs further investigation. She thanked the event planning team 

for their work with the very successful Harry Potter Day. It took a lot of work. The Library had 847 patrons in 

the building that day between 9:30 am to 5 pm. National Library Week occurs April 8th through the 14th. The 

event planning team has activities planned for the whole week. The Summer Read theme for this year is 

Reading Takes You Everywhere. The Library has had difficulties in maintaining the proper temperatures in 

the east end of the building. Repairs have been made. The new policy manual will be passed out with the 

recent updates. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Sullivan asked if the Library can work with St. Joan of Arc for overflow parking. 

Assistant Director McQuillan answered that the Library already has a mutual agreement with St. 

Joan. Secretary Sullivan asked if it were possible to get an RFP written regarding fixing the flooding 

problem in the parking lot. Assistant Director McQuillan responded by recommending it be one of 

the elements of discussion at the Strategic Planning meetings. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

b. Personnel/Policy - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned  

 

7. Unfinished Business - None 

 

8. New Business 

a. Approve LLD pay grade adjustment 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adopt a pay grade adjustment of 2.1%. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein recapped her comments about the proposed pay grade adjustment.  

Treasurer Wang discussed her experience in the corporate sector. Secretary Sullivan proposed that 

the vote be postponed until the budget meetings are held.  Vice President Hummel had an issue 

with 2.1% and would prefer 1.8%. 

5 



 

5 
 

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Sullivan - Present, Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Nay, 

Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Nay, Trustee Fisher - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

9. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:29 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on April 11, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

8

Fe
b

-1
8

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

6
/1

7
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
7

,5
5

6
2

,3
1

1
9

,8
6

7
9

1
,7

6
1

8
5

,7
7

6
-6

.5
2

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

6
,9

7
5

3
,1

7
3

1
0

,1
4

8
8

8
,8

7
1

8
2

,9
1

3
-6

.7
0

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
4

,5
3

1
5

,4
8

4
2

0
,0

1
5

1
8

0
,6

3
2

1
6

8
,6

8
9

-6
.6

1
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,8

3
7

8
7

7
2

,7
1

4
2

4
,0

4
1

2
1

,4
1

1
-1

0
.9

4
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
8

,2
8

8
3

,4
7

8
1

1
,7

6
6

9
4

,3
2

2
9

6
,4

2
9

2
.2

3
%

To
ta

l Y
S

1
0

,1
2

5
4

,3
5

5
1

4
,4

8
0

1
1

8
,3

6
3

1
1

7
,8

4
0

-0
.4

4
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
1

,5
4

3
1

,5
4

3
1

2
,9

2
8

1
3

,2
2

0
2

.2
6

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,8
7

4
1

,8
7

4
9

,2
3

8
1

3
,8

2
3

4
9

.6
3

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

 (
fo

rm
er

ly
 Z

in
io

)
2

0
7

2
0

7
1

,4
1

3
1

,3
4

7
-4

.6
7

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

3
,6

2
4

0
3

,6
2

4
2

3
,5

7
9

2
8

,3
9

0
2

0
.4

0
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
8

,2
8

0
9

,8
3

9
3

8
,1

1
9

3
2

2
,5

7
4

3
1

4
,9

1
9

-2
.3

7
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,8
8

4
2

,8
8

4
2

5
,9

4
1

2
3

,7
0

7
-8

.6
1

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,0
2

6
3

,0
2

6
2

6
,3

2
5

2
4

,5
8

9
-6

.5
9

%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

,0
2

5
2

,0
2

5
1

8
,6

6
0

1
6

,3
6

5
-1

2
.3

0
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

9
3

2
9

3
2

,7
2

6
2

,8
5

8
4

.8
4

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
1

5
1

5
2

3
5

1
9

5
-1

7
.0

2
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
8

,2
4

3
0

8
,2

4
3

7
3

,8
8

7
6

7
,7

1
4

-8
.3

5
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

6
,5

2
3

9
,8

3
9

4
6

,3
6

2
3

9
6

,4
6

1
3

8
2

,6
3

3
-3

.4
9

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
9

9
8

1
3

8
8

7
9

.1
0

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Fe
b

. 2
0

1
8

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

6
/1

7
Y

T
D

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
2

1
1

,3
7

5
1

,1
9

3
-1

3
.2

4
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

3
,1

5
8

2
8

,9
7

1
2

7
,5

8
7

-4
.7

8
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,2
2

8
1

1
,7

7
8

1
1

,2
2

8
-4

.6
7

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
5

4
1

,1
1

1
1

,3
1

1
1

8
.0

0
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

4
6

4
3

,4
5

0
3

,5
4

4
2

.7
2

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,3

1
0

2
7

,3
7

5
2

6
,4

7
1

-3
.3

0
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,4

1
4

2
1

,7
1

9
2

0
,4

2
6

-5
.9

5
%

43 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

8

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

6
/1

7
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

2
6

6
3

5
3

1
2

6
6

9
9

7
0

5
0

.8
6

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
8

7
1

,1
3

6
4

9
4

3
1

,4
1

5
1

0
,5

6
8

1
0

,8
5

3
2

.7
0

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

6
0

2
8

5
7

9
5

6
6

.6
7

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
2

0
2

1
4

2
4

8
3

7
0

4
9

.1
9

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
2

0
2

3
4

2
9

-1
4

.7
1

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
9

0
6

9
7

8
7

7
0

9
-9

.9
1

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
2

2
4

7
7

5
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
1

2
4

1
2

5
1

0
8

8
4

7
3

.3
3

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

2
3

0
6

6
3

5
5

1
3

8
7

9
4

8
3

6
5

.2
9

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
4

1
2

2
6

8
1

,1
3

6
4

9
4

5
1

,9
1

0
1

2
,1

1
3

1
2

,8
1

6
5

.8
0

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,5
1

8
2

,0
3

7
2

,5
0

5
7

,0
6

0
5

7
,9

6
0

5
7

,0
3

3
-1

.6
0

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

7
6

.0
0

8
1

.0
0

1
,0

7
5

.5
0

8
3

4
.5

0
-2

2
.4

1
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

2
1

2
2

1
6

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
0

.8
9

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
1

0
4

1
,0

5
9

8
5

1
,2

4
8

5
,9

9
4

6
,4

7
3

7
.9

9
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

9
1

9
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
7

5
7

5
7

1
1

7
2

1
1

.4
1

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
1

2
2

1
8

1
2

0
1

3
1

9
.1

7
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

7
9

1
0

5
9

8
5

1
,3

2
3

6
,7

0
5

7
,1

9
4

7
.2

9
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
1

2
5

8
8

9
9

2
4

3
.9

4
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

6
2

0
8

2
2

5
8

.1
7

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

6
,0

8
5

1
3

7
,0

4
5

1
3

0
,5

0
0

-4
.7

8
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

8
8

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
8

3
9

2
2

5
2

-3
5

.7
1

%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
2

,2
2

4
1

0
,2

6
6

1
4

,4
3

9
4

0
.6

5
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
7

0
3

6
3

8
7

0
3

1
0

.1
9

%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
1

0
8

1
,7

8
9

1
,4

8
6

-1
6

.9
4

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

7
9

0
2

,7
0

8
3

,5
0

7
2

9
.5

1
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
2

3
,2

3
8

5
5

,0
9

8
8

6
,5

0
1

5
6

.9
9

%

44 



45 



46 



47 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 
January – February – March 2018 

 
January: 
 
We concluded our second Winter Read program for adults and teens during the month of 
January. At the end of the program 425 adults registered and 344 completed the reading 
challenge. An impressive increase from last year’s program, which concluded with 124 adult 
registrations and 89 patrons completing the challenge. Our number of teen participants 
increased greatly as well. At the end of this year’s program 53 teens registered and 32 
completed the program. Last year 14 teens registered and 7 completed the program. Adult 
Services is delighted to see so many adults and teens enjoying the Winter Read and participating 
enthusiastically. We look forward to next year’s program and hope to see an equally large, if not 
bigger, number of participants! 
 
Adult Services offered a unique program in January- Treasures from the Vault: A Quilting History 
with Melissa Wraalstad, Executive Director of Wisconsin Museum of Quilts & Fiber Arts. This 
program was presented in partnership with the Lisle Woman’s Club and the Lisle Heritage 
Society. 78 individuals gathered at the Library to hear Melissa share highlights from the 
museum’s permanent collection, including the stories behind quilts that are not always 
exhibited.  With nearly 80 attendees, the meeting rooms were completely full and every 
available chair was used. Due to this impressive turnout, we hope to offer similar programs in 
the future.  
 
Our Community Table continues to be a popular destination on the Adult Services floor. During 
the month of January, patrons were invited to share their New Year’s resolutions on colorful slips 
of paper which were then displayed on a hanging mobile. Approximately 75 individuals 
participated in this activity.  
 
Teen Focus Librarian, Noelle Spicher, visited Lisle Senior High School for a lunchroom visit. Noelle 
spoke to 31 teens and promoted upcoming programs and our new teen book group- Readers 
Rejoice.  
 
February: 
 
February was a very busy month for outreach in Adult Services. Noelle Spicher visited Benet 
Academy where she attended two English classes and book talked titles on the students’ reading 
lists. Noelle spoke to 57 students and promoted the Library’s teen programs and materials in 
addition to her book talks. Additionally, Noelle visited Naperville North High School during parent 
teacher conferences night where she discussed programming and teen books. Noelle also 
returned to Lisle Senior High School for a lunchroom visit where she spoke to 30 students and 
promoted Harry Potter Day at the Library.  Adult Services Librarian and Just Between Frames film 
group facilitator, Patricia Ruocco, visited the Lisle Park District’s Senior Center where she 
introduced a screening of the film Dunkirk. While she was there Patricia also discussed the 

48 



Library’s film group, materials for movie enthusiasts, and the 2018 Pick the Oscar Winners 
contest. Lastly, Jean Demas staffed an outreach table at the Annual Service Fair at College of 
DuPage to recruit student volunteers to help with the weekly Family Literacy program. The 
students are screened by COD to be able to participate in service hours in various libraries and 
social service agencies in the county.   
 
We launched a new exhibit in Gallery 777 this month. The Tranquil Spirit by Julia Zhe Wang 
featured portraits and still life paintings which were displayed through March. An opening 
reception was hosted for the artist on February 9th.  
 
In February, we invited patrons to share their Library love via paper hearts where they were 
prompted to answer the question: “What do you love about the Library?” Patrons could 
participate at service desks throughout the building and the completed hearts were displayed in 
the foyer. Some responses included: “The Librarians! Great listeners and knowledgeable. Always 
eager to help. So nice,” “Travel books. Love the help for vacation,” and “The classes and 
workshops!” Approximately 145 individuals participated in this event.  
 
March: 
 
On Saturday, March 10th 400 patrons of all ages attended the Library’s first Harry Potter Day: 
Hogwarts at the Library! Patrons began the festivities by receiving a pair of Harry Potter glasses 
and being sorted into a Hogwarts house. They were then invited to meet live owls courtesy of 
the Fox Valley Wildlife Center or begin a Harry Potter themed scavenger hunt. Shortly thereafter 
“Diagon Alley” opened where Rowling fans could partake in wizardly snacks, play Quidditch, take 
pictures with Hagrid in the magical photo booth, decorate their own edible wand, and create a 
Ministry of Magic identification card. The event concluded with a screening of Harry Potter and 
the Prisoner of Azkaban. Patrons of all ages came dressed as their favorite Harry Potter character 
and staff worked the event in costume as well. As this was our first ever Harry Potter Day, we 
weren’t sure what to expect in terms of attendance. We were delighted to have such an 
incredible turnout and immediately began making plans for next year’s Harry Potter Day. Please 
see photos from this event below.  
 
Adult Programming Librarian, Xavier Duran, participated as a judge for ILA’s Young Adult Services 
Forum’s 2018 Tournament of Books where he reviewed and ranked books. Xavier also 
participated as a judge for the Soon to Be Famous Illinois Author Project 2018 – a contest for 
self-published authors to compete to win $1000 and a review in Library Journal. 
 
On Saturday, March 17th, Patricia Ruocco attended Murder and Mayhem in Chicago where she 
listened to expert panels and networked with authors, editors, publishers, and librarians. Seven 
members of the Murder Among Friends book group also attended the event. Author Gillian Flynn 
was the luncheon speaker and author Sara Paretsky sat at Patricia’s table.  
 
20 teens attended the program “DIY Succulent Planter” where they decorated planters to make 
elegant or whimsical creations for spring. Comments from attendees included: “I really enjoyed 

49 



the freedom and abundance of materials,” “I only wish I could make another,” and “I loved this!” 
 
Our 13th annual LLD Oscar Winners Contest concluded in March. Patrons were invited to fill out a 
ballot and predict the winners in the top five categories. Five patron winners received movie-
themed prizes and their victory photos holding a faux Oscar statue were featured on the 
Library’s Facebook page. This program continues to increase in popularity as we had 86 
participants this year.  
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Elizabeth Hopkins 
 

         
  

 

       
 

50 



 
News and Patron Communications: 
 

 

 We have had several comments regarding the Global Voices collection.  Most of the comments 
have been that while they enjoy that part of the collection, they wish it were larger.  We are 
assessing the current shelving configuration and trying to determine what (if any) adjustments 
can be made. 

 

 We have seen an uptick in usage for the online teacher request form. This increase is mostly 
new teachers to the service, who have let us know they were not aware that we would curate 
and pull selections of books for them. We hope to turn the recent uptick in usage of this service 
into broader awareness. 

 

 We have begun to lay the groundwork for circulating various STEAM activity kits for patrons to 
use at home. Each kit will highlight certain STEAM opportunities for patrons to experience, 
from measuring liquids to complex coding.  In collaboration with Tech Services we hope to have 
the first few kits circulating by Summer Read Kickoff. 

 

 After a year of circulation statistics on the category shelved picture books we have determined 
that the category based manner of organization is very popular with our picture book patrons. 
In a large majority of cases, books placed in the display categories would match or exceed their 
total annual checkouts from the previous year in their time on display.  We hope to continue to 
improve the current category displays. 

 

 We received a lot of very nice feedback from “Love your Library Month” this February. Patrons 
had a good time writing their own hearts for our winter tree as well as reading those written by 
patrons who visited before them. 

 
 

 
Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 
 

 We are currently well into planning for our summer reading program. Outreach visits with local 
elementary schools and junior highs have been scheduled, along with a few field trips from 
students at Schiesher. 
 

 The annual spring read is being held during the month of April.  This year the theme is robots. 
Patrons are able to choose one of three selected books to read, and then complete a robot 
craft that will be hung in the library (if the creator is willing to part with their robot). Upon 
completion participants will receive their own HexBug robot accompanied by a small pamphlet 
containing a few STEM activities they can complete with their new robot friend. 

 

 We have had many successful outreaches over the course of the last three months. We have 
attended events at Beebe Elementary, Naperville North High School, and the Lisle Park District. 
We have performed storytimes at many different locations including but not limited to Tate 
Woods Elementary, Pathway Connections Preschool, KinderCare, Kidstreet, and Bright 
Horizons.  We also had visits from Kindi Academy and several local scouting groups. 

 

 As you all have heard, Harry Potter Day was a smashing success. I would like to thank everyone 
on the planning committee for making such a great idea a reality. We had a hard time keeping 
track of all of the new patrons asking about different resources that Saturday. 

 

Youth Services Quarterly Report–April 2018 

51 



Professional Development: 
 
 

 I attended several Laconi meeting and one event during the last three months. The event 
revolved around how to ensure that a library’s collection appropriately reflects its community. I 
was able to network with other local librarians and take a measure of how well we have done 
with our collection development over the last year. 
 

 Assistant Director John Ferrari has had several meetings as a member of the IRead board.  This 
committee plans and implements the summer reading program theme for the state of Illinois.  
The committee recently finalized the art for summer reading promotion along with the theme 
of 2018 “Reading Takes You Everywhere.” 
 

 I attended the third and fourth meetings of the District 203/DuPage County Early Childhood 
Collaborative.  The group has solidified a mission statement along with a set of goals to be 
achieved by the start of the 2020 school year. 
 

 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 

Director of Youth Services  

52 



 

 
- 1 of 3 - 

Quarterly Board Report 
3rd Quarter FY17/18 

Circulation Services Department 
April 5, 2018 

 
3rd Quarter Outreach Visits 
From January through March, Circulation Services (CS) staff members participated in many 
outreach events around the community:   
 

 Lisle Park District’s Gentle Learning Preschool’s New Student Open House on January 24 

 Lunchtime at Apolis Greek Street Food on February 7 

 Naperville North High School’s Parent Teacher Conferences on February 15 

 Beebe Elementary School’s Fun Fair on February 23 

 Lisle Park District’s Traditional Egg Hunt on March 24 

 Lisle Park District’s Flashlight Egg Hunt on March 29 
 
Staff members promoted library programs, databases, and registered people for new library 
cards.  Special thanks to Anne Loeding-Foster, Neetu Gurbani, and Stephanie Kandlik, as well as 
to the contributing staff members of both the Adult Services and Youth Services departments. 
 
LLD Navigator Tours 
CS officially launched LLD Navigator tours in September 2014.  The tours consist of special 
introductions of the Library to new patrons (new library card registrations).  Every CS Desk staff 
member is trained on being an LLD Navigator. 
 
LLD Navigator tours can be summarized as follows:   
 

 The brief tours of the Library highlight services, programs, and point out the Library's 
various material collections.  

 It is important for the LLD Navigator to keep up-to-date with all current Library 
information and news, to share during the tour. 

 It is vital for the LLD Navigator to make patrons feel welcomed and answer questions 
and/or direct patrons to the appropriate staff.   

       
Quality Patron Service 
CS Receptionist/Library Associate, Rose Brown, participated in a webinar and a one-day 
workshop, both on patron service. She presented highlights of what she learned during a CS 
Department meeting in March.  An in-depth discussion on best practices followed among CS 
staff members. I shared parts of our discussion with the entire library staff during the monthly 
all-staff meeting in March. 
 
Harry Potter Day 
CS staff members participated in the Library’s Harry Potter Day event on March 10.  Staff 
members assisted in a variety of different ways.  A big thank you to all who contributed to this 
event. 
 

53 



 

 - 2 of 3 - 

                    
 

Pictured at far left is CS Associate, Leigh Dionne, who was responsible for creating all of the 
many large, decorative signs for the event.  Her “Have You Seen This Wizard?” photo-

opportunity display (pictured at right with CS Receptionsit/Library Associate, Stephanie Kandlik, 
in the backgound) was a success with patrons. 

 

LLD in London/Online Feature 
CS Associate, Julie Beck, who vacationed in London in 
March, is pictured here holding an LLD purple tote bag in 
front of one of the city’s famous red double-decker 
buses. 
 
During the 3rd Quarter, Julie was featured in an LLD 
YouTube video where she spoke about her favorite Star 
Wars books. 
 
 

444

183

647

86

421

161

749

88

506

155

756

90

320

117

554

66

367

164

621

80

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

3rd Qtr '17 4th Qtr '17 1st Qtr '18 2nd Qtr '18 3rd Qtr '18

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 

54 



 

 
- 3 of 3 - 

9,498

7,281

8,839

7,052

8,911

6,742

8,246
6,703

9,314

6,981

0

5,000

10,000

3rd Qtr '17 4th Qtr '17 1st Qtr '18 2nd Qtr '18 3rd Qtr '18

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
 

 

From January to March, CS Pages pulled 4,325 items from shelves to satisfy the “pending holds 
requests.” 

1,209

362

1,093

388

1,200

441

1,133

422

1,211

448

0

500

1,000

1,500

3rd Qtr '17 4th Qtr '17 1st Qtr '18 2nd Qtr '18 3rd Qtr '18

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
 
LLD received and sent more interlibrary loan items for 3rd Quarter ‘18 than during the past four 
quarters. 
 
Library Visit/Meeting 
In March, CS Assistant Director, Teri Zarat, attended a LACONI Circulation Services meeting 
titled, “Mental Health First Aide at a Glance,” at the Indian Trails Public Library, located in 
Wheeling. It was a half day presentation of an eight-hour training course that helps staff 
members who work with the public to recognize people who are in distress and in need of 
assistance.  After the meeting, she went on a tour of the newly renovated library. Teri spoke 
about the program briefly at the all-staff meeting in March, and she will go into more detail 
with CS staff members soon. 
 
Respectfully Submitted by  
 
Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed. 
Director of Circulation Services 

55 



Third Quarter FY17-18 in Technical Services 

The third quarter ushered in staff anniversary milestones in Technical Services.  Nancy 

Frederickson has been a part of the Lisle Library District for 30 years and a patron for even 

longer, 53 years.  She has been an invaluable member of Technical Services, always striving to 

meet patron and staff needs to make LLD the best library it can be.  Natalie Karl celebrated 20 

years of working alongside fellow Technical Services team members with a smile and can-do 

attitude that exemplifies the spirit of the Lisle Library District.   

 As part of Technical Service’s on going evaluation of its work flow, a new processing 

service has been added to our vendor processing.  Midwest Tapes, our primary vendor for 

movies, will now add RFID to our material for us and encode the tag before shipping.  This 

added service will help contain cost for the continuing use of RFID in our audiovisual collection 

and help the materials get into the patron’s hands faster. 

Laura attended multiply meetings in the 3rd quarter.  She attended the RAILS Technical 

Services meeting and continues to hear new and inventive ideas from Technical Services staff 

across the Chicagoland counties.  She also joined the ILA Resource and Technical Services 

forum committee to brainstorm ideas for Technical Service programs at ILA this year.  

Additional, Laura attended the Public Library Association conference in Philadelphia in March.  

At the conference, she attended programs on the changing needs for the 21st century Public 

library, OCLC product updates, Dewey decimal classification updates, the evolving information 

needs of citizens, and innovative ways libraries have adapted to non-Dewey classification.  

Laura was also able to touch base with many of our vendors and discuss new services that may 

be of interest to our patrons. 

Laura was one of three presenters for the LACONI Technical Services Workflow 

program on March 1st at the Naperville Public Library.  She presented an hour long program on 

the innovative workflow solutions for a non-consortium public library.  The program also 

included librarians from La Grange and Naperville Public Library to discuss consortium library 

practices and workflow for large, multi-branch public libraries.  The event was attend by 67 

Technical Service staff and the presenters received positive feedback from the attendees.   

  

 Laura Murff 

 Director of Technical Services 

56 



Materials processed this quarter 

 

Adult Services books 2390 

Adult Services audiovisual 672 

Adult Services periodicals 1641 

Adult Services Total 4703 

EMediaLibrary Marc records added 146 

Hoopla Marc records added 2841 

Hoopla Marc records deleted (1093) 

Gale records added 8 

Electronic Resources Total 1902 

Youth Services books 1132 

Youth Services audiovisual 75 

Youth Services periodicals 63 

Youth Services Total 1270 

57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



 

1 
 

 

Resolution 18-01 

 

I. Whereas the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District adheres to all relevant statutes and laws 

governing nonprofit fundraising, and supports limitations and restrictions on participation of 

elected officials; 

 

II. Whereas the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District strongly condemns the use of social 

media and other vehicles of communication, to slander, ridicule, harass or defame any LLD 

employee or fellow Trustee; 

 

III. Whereas the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District believes that all discussion of the public 

business should occur in full view of the public, at properly-noticed board and committee meetings; 

 

IV. Whereas the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District believes that official correspondence 

must not disclose confidential information about private citizens;  

 

V. Whereas the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District believes that no LLD Trustee should use 

his or her LLD Board position to speak, organize, advocate, solicit or exercise leadership on behalf 

of the LLD Board of Trustees without the express permission or authority of the LLD Board of 

Trustees. 

 

Therefore, be it resolved that the LLD Board of Trustees censures Trustee Liz Sullivan, who: 

 

 used her LLD Trustee position to plan, publicize and solicit participation in private 

fundraising events, using the official LLD logo, without the approval of the LLD Board of 

Trustees; 

 

 on April 4, 2018 used Facebook to deliberately and specifically defame Director Tatiana 

Weinstein; 

 

 sends broadcast emails between meetings to fellow Trustees, staff, and others to discuss 

the LLD budget, policies, methods and procedures, statistics, and other public business; 

 

 discloses names and private information, including but not limited to, personal email 

addresses and health related information about members of the public in her email 

correspondence with Trustees, staff, and others; 

 

 interferes with the official operations of other independent organizations, such as the 

Friends of the Lisle Public Library District. 

 

 

63 



 

2 
 

 

We call on Trustee Sullivan to act collectively with the whole of the Lisle Library District Board of 

Trustees and in compliance with this censure resolution. 

 

 

Adopted this 11th day of April, 2018 pursuant to a vote as follows: 

 

 

Ayes_________________________________________________________________ 

 

Nays_________________________________________________________________ 

 

Absent_______________________________________________________________ 

 

Abstain_______________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

Jay Fisher, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Thomas Hummel, Vice President of the Board 

64 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

LLD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

February 21, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Absent: 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Elizabeth Hopkins - Director of Adult Services 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

Trustee Flint called a point of order asking that Tatiana Weinstein, Beth McQuillan, Elizabeth Hopkins, and 

Will Savage be included in roll call. President Fisher included staff in the roll call. 

 

3. Introductions 

Committee members introduced themselves, announcing name and title. The Committee includes all Lisle 

Library District Trustees, the Library Director, Assistant Director, Director of Adult Services, and Director of 

Youth Services. 

 

4. Review LLD 2011-2016 Strategic Plan 

Director Weinstein presented an overview of the 2011-2016 Strategic Plan via a PowerPoint presentation. 

She discussed the five areas of focus: Public Relations & Marketing, Collection & Resources, Space/Place, 

Staff/Administration/Trustee Development, and Technology. 

 

5. Review process and steps to LLD 2017 Community Engagement Project 

Director Weinstein continued the presentation with a timeline beginning with the LLD Facilities Steering 

Committee in 2012, and closing with the 2017 Community Engagement Project. 

 

6. Discussion and goal setting 

President Fisher discussed homework for Committee members. Committee members are to research other 

strategic plans that might benefit the LLD, and to email the Director with one fitting example.  Members 

should also come to the next meeting with five broad areas of focus for an eventual Plan and to pinpoint 

areas around the facility that may need attention. The Committee was presented with potential dates in 

March and May for meetings. March 21st, 29th, and May 2nd were chosen as prospective dates.  

65 



 

2 
 

 

7. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the LLD Strategic Planning Committee on March 21, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board 

66 


